

From: [Vincent Morello](#)
To: [Feng Jiang](#)
Cc: [Ricky Engle](#); [David Vazquez](#); [Phyllis Shaw](#); [Amanda Brilliant](#)
Subject: FW: Eco Golf Course
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:41:27 PM
Attachments: [Eco Closure Letter and Expenses 4.29.25.pdf](#)

Jeff,

Please work with Phyllis to get it paid, but also, please work with Contractor to see if we can phase work to open course sooner with separation via construction fence or something;

Vincent Morello

Director, Public Utilities

Public Utilities

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: vmorello@hollywoodfl.org

www.HollywoodFL.org



Banner



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

From: Ricky Engle <RENGLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Vincent Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Adam Reichbach <AREICHBACH@hollywoodfl.org>; David Vazquez <DVazquez@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Eco Golf Course

Attached is the weekly payment request from MWV for Eco Golf Course.

This is very similar to last time.

Please confirm that you will be able to cover this expense.

Thank you.

Ricky Engle

Director, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts

Parks and Recreation and Cultural Arts

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: RENGLE@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [954-921-3011](tel:954-921-3011)

www.HollywoodFL.org



Banner



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.